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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:58 PM

To: ‘Terri Hendrickson'

Sdbiect: RE: Amazons WMC Incorporated, Inc. FEIN 208711256

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Terri Hendrickson [mailto:Terri.Hendrickson@bbleesburg.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Amazons WMC Incorporated, Inc., FEIN 208711256
NO7000003075

Under the list of our officers, | need to change an address for one of them.
Cheryl Johnson, DSAA

mailing address should be changed to:

45 8. Linden Cove Rd., Candler, NC 28715

Is there a form | need to complete to have this done or will this take care of it?
Thank you for your help,

Terri E. Hendrickson VD

28602 Atlantis Rd.

Tavares, FL 32778

Cell Phone 352-406-5225
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